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From: McDonald Nicola - QK
Sent: 04 April 2014 13:02
To: McDonald Nicola - QK
Subject: Conversations with Mr Lorainey
1200hours 4/4/14
telephone conversation with Mr Lourainey
Allegation put to him, stop you right there there was a fight o/s the chicken shop over the
road. Explained the allegation in detail.
Did you have a TEN that night. Yes we did, our anniversary. What time did you leave, between 2-
3am. It wasn't very successful. Who locked up. Piper. When you left how many customers in the
premises. Just a couple of local/regulars waiting for taxi's. Piper locked up.
I would like a copy of the CCTV footage from this event.
CCTV not working. The hard drive was not working.
Can | have a copy of the invoice for the repairs. Who was the repairer. Oh | don't know, Piper sorted
it | was away.

From: Louriston Lorainey [mailto:louriston@picknmixrecruitment.co.uk]
Sent: 01 April 2014 16:08

To: McDonald Nicola - QK

Subject: Re: Masters 217 Kenton Rd

Will email you when I get back to London on Thursday
Regards

L M LORAINEY

On 1 Apr 2014, at 15:44, "Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk"
<Nicola.McDonald@met.pnn.police.uk> wrote:

Dear Mr Lorrainey

| am writing with regard to an allegation of assault at Masters at the weekend.
Is there an opportunity to meet this week to view the CCTV footage.

I look forward to your response.

Regards

Nicola

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch
offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to
make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal
privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email
in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities,
you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender.
MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email
and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to



conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility
for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and
any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious
software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any
views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: Facebook.com/metpoliceuk

Twitter: @metpoliceuk



